Ellenson, Bruce (OmniQuip)

P

From: Ellenson, Bruce {OmniQuip) ' S
- Sent: Friday, February-21, 2003 4:10 PM !
To: Customer Service (OmniQuip)
Subject: Harness information Gr9r— 790%

If a customer orders a cab wire harness for an 8042 p/n 7114754, it is replaced by 7138521. The new harness has a row
of fuses on the right. Bottom left is a light switch relay block, and left of that is an options block which takes a fuse. The
7138521 harness works on all models, 5028, 6036, 8042, 10042, 10054. The 8042 also requires a 7114604 harness which
adds the stabilizer and boom switch relay blocks which are mounted on top of the light switch block. The 10042 requires
the 7138521, 7114604, and 7099923 hamesses. The 10054 requires the 7138521, 7114604 and logic harness 7115114,

Bruce Ellerison
Aftermarket Marketing Manager
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SECTION 7

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - CAB HARNESS

(S/N 0292 thru 9908)

; ,item No. | Part Number | Qty. Description
\' 1 7114754 1 Harmess, Cab (Includes ltems 2 & 3) TP ES 1-055 AOLDER,
‘ 2 8220882 2 Connector, Soleneid {Includes Itm
| 3 8688026 1 Seal, Connector - Not Shown B 738521
| 4 7112511 i Motor Kit, Windshield Wiper
i ~5 8033201 2 | Switch, Windshield Washer/Wiper
[ 5] 8223442 1 Switch, Test
7 8580312 1 Boot, Test Switch
2] 8223405 1 Button, Horn
9 8580311 1 Boot, Horn Button
10 . 8464212 1 Gauge, Fuel
11 8466305 1 Gauge, Warning Lights
12 8467014 1 Hourmeter
13 8223220 1 Switch, Steer Select
14 8220050 1 Terminal - Male
15 8033065 1 Washer Reservoir Assembly
16 8223436 1 Switch, Ignition (w/Keys)
17 8223438 1 Key, Ignition (Not Shown)
18 8033078 1 | Fan, Defrost
19 8229233 2 Fuse, 7.5 amp (3 required on Closed Cab}
20 8229234 2 | Fuse, 10 amp (3 required on Closed Cab)
21 8229235 1 Fuse, 20 amp (Opt. Light Package)
22 8305004 1 Nut, Hex, 1/4-20
23 8307109 2. | Washer, Flat 1/4"
24 8307026 2 Washer, Lock, Int. Tooth 3/8" »
25 8305002 4 Nut, Hex #10
28 8229238 2 Fuse, 40 Amps
27 8223024 1 Switch Kit, Heater
i - 28 8584001 AR | Wrap, Tie (Not Shown}
20 8307106 3 Washer, Flat 5/16" LT
30 8223444 1 Switch, Emergency Brake
31 8223445 1 Guard, Switch
32 8307003 4 Washer, Lock #10
33 8469028 1 | Warning Light, 5‘%6}1,7%‘?_4
34 7112422 1 Wire Assembly /
35 8225117 2 Relay
.36 7114604 1 | Harness, Stabilizer 1)7[ / q,\[) 71 )/ Sw }-%ﬂ 7
37 8582007 3 | Clip, Spare Fuse NE e
38 8220008 1 Terminal, Ring #10
39 8307027 1 WasheH:eelgE-)Homh—Sﬁe” §ie06 2/ —-—570/ el
40 8032756 2 Solenoid, Steer Select ' i /4' £ u
41 8223025 1 | Switch, Brake ’ N B‘L‘k"‘vf Larm 6"""}017
42 8584003 1 Wrap, Tie {Not Shown}
43 8307111 4 Washer; Flat #10
44 8034810 1 Skylight Wiper Motor
JE
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